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As I have stated, some of the lands now occupied by

The Town of Carlyle and these lands for which appli

cation to leave has been made, have never been sur-

dered and could not be lessed except with the

sent anddaproval of the while Dear Band, given

by way of formal release.

Befere preceeding further with the natter

in the eourts, should

I) uld be to call a - <gap/> action be found necessary,
it seems to me that the proper procedure to follow

meeting of the White Bear
Band for the purpose of bmitting to them for ean-

sideration the proposition now made by the Town of

Carlyle and asHzs zutlind in your Agents' letter of

August 20th last. In t his connection it is my opinion
that before doing so a survey should be made of all

the lands involved, in order that the Indians may know

defientely and clearly what persons of their reserve

are affected. This would ultimate the possibility

of anytaisunderat ;euch as has develeped in ree

years. This survey should be made at once by a competent

minion or Provincial Land Surveyor and at the expe

of the Town of Carlyle.

The proposition which has recently been sub
mitted by the Town of Carlyle is not at all acceptable

to the 1 at. Tho rental terme sei forth I am

quite sure will not be agreed to by the Indi= d in

any case the negestion that st nicht, sub-

sequent to I938, Garticipate In a division of the gross

receipts does not meet with favour. It would, I believe,
be very much more helpful if the Iunisipal authorities

would, in lien, substantially increase their effe=
the basis of annual re
siderable difference [ m]tal. as there is a

the offer made, tentatively.
and the otations of the Ind

four zentät
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